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REPLIES TO THE PRE BID CLARIFICATIONS

TENDER REFRENCE NO: A4GPR/E LOUNGES PVTGUARDS/ON-115212018 DATED 16.02.2018

st Page
No.

Tender Clause
No.

Queries Bank Reply

1 53 Annexure 9,
St No. 1

Basic + VDA to be quoted
including weekty
offlNationa[ Holidays but
again in St No.2 Reliever
charges (weekty off) is
asked. Kindly ctarify.

Ptease refer to amended Annexure - 9.

2 53 Annexure 9,
St No. 4

EPF to be calcutated on S[

No. 3 or on maximum limit
of Rs 15,000/-?

Bidder to Compty with RFP ctause

3 37 Annexure 2,
St No. 15

Detaits of administrative
manpower asked for
Bangalore Office instead
of Mangatore Office.

Original clause:
"Details of administrative manpower
at Bangatore office with detaits for
manning 24 x 7"

Modified clause:
"Detaits of Administrative office in

Karnataka with details for manning 24
x7"

4 4 5t no. 11 Original Clause:
"PSA shoutd have their Head office

with att requisite administrative set up
tocatly at Karnataka and/or Goa state.
Such office shoutd have be manned 24
x 7 with att proper means of
communication facitities inctuding
phone/mobile/fax/emaiI etc"

Modified Clause:
"PSA shoul.d have their Head office

with att requisite administrative set up
locatly at Karnataka. Such office should
have be manned 24 x 7 with a[[ proper
means of communication facilities
including phone/mobite/fax/emai[
etc"
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Our Company is 32 years
old, established in the
year 1987 for providing
Security and manpower
services with turnover of
more than 25 crones. Ours
is Proprietorship concern

Bidder to compty with RFP clause.
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whether we shoutd app[y
for the same?

6 35 4 (d) We have obtained the
PASAM Licence for
Karnataka State onty.
Sha[[ we have to obtain
another [oca[ Potice
Registration?

The clause at page 35 para 4 (d) is
modified as under
" Registration with Local potice , if
any. (Furnish copy) "

7 6 5 (a) Whether we shoutd submit
Hard and soft copy of
Tender documents?

Bidder to comply with RFP ctause. Hard
copy to be submitted.

8 17 9 (para 4) How we shoutd take
reimburse the National
hotiday wages in every
month bitl ? Whether we
should quote in Price Bid?

Bidder to compty with RFP document.
Ptease refer page 17, SL 9, (para 4)

9 4 5t 16 Ctarify the type of
Document

Original clause:

Licenses issued by Regional Labour
commissioner and wage payments of
any of the existing contracts

Modified clause:

Licenses issued by Regional Labour
commissioner and wage payments of
any of the existing contracts
(copy of wage stips for comptying with
minimum wages sha[[ be submitted)

10 6 Para 4 Whether Hard copy or soft
copy to be submitted

Bidder to submit Hard copy.

11 13 St 36, para 4 The parameters of the
scoring matrix is very high
for the 40 number of
locations asked. Such high
parameters wi[[ favour big
firms in case of a tie.

Bidder to compty with RFP document

12 7 st. 6
EMD

As per tender rute EMD

witt be fixed @ 2.5 % on
total wages to be paid for
total no. of guards for one
year which approx comes
to 2.69 lakhs. However,
the EMD fixed for this
tender is 6.0 takhs

Bidder to compty with RFP document

13 6 lnstructions
to Tenderers

Rutes of Tender

Name of service Originat Clause:

Providing security Guards for the Bank's
Lounges in Mangatore Circte
region covering Mangatore,
Udupi, Haasan, Chikamagalur,
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Shimoga, Kodagu, Hubti,
BeIgaum districts of Karnataka
and the State of Goa.

Modified Clause:

"Providing security Guards for
the Bank's E Lounges in
Mangatore Circle region

covering Mangatore, Udupi,
Haasan, Chikamagalur,
Shimoga, Kodagu, Hubli and
Belgaum districts of Karnataka "

Divisional Manager
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AA,IA4ENDED ANNEXURE -9

CANARA BANK ( C.O. :: MANGALURU )

Name of Services : Providing security Guards for Bank's E LOUNGE sites in CO Mangaluru
region

Tender Ref: MGPUE LOUNGES PvT GUARDS/ON-1,1521 2018

Wages shall be as per the minimum wages notified by Central Labour commissioner. Any
change in minimum wages notified by Central Labour Commissioner from time to time wit[
paid by Bank.

Signature of the Tenderer
Name of Authorised signatory and seal

51. No Detaits
Area A Area B Area C

Rs. ps Rs. ps Rs. ps

1 Basic + Variabte Dearness Attowances (VDA)
working for 8 hours per day
( No. of working days in the month x wages
per day)

7 Wages of reliever
(1/6th of no. of working days in the month) x
wages per day.

3 sub-Total (sum of 1+2)

4 Emptoyees Provident Fund (EPF) & Employees
Deposit Linked lnsurance (EDLI) &
Administration Charges to PF & EDLI Authority
on s[. no 3 above

5 Employees State lnsurance (ESl) on st. No. 3
above

6 Bonus @ 8.33% of Rs.7000/-

7 Other statutory Charges, if any
a Total wages per month per guard

working for 8 hours per day-
sum of rows 3 to 7
Amount in Words:

'i.

-4-


